



July 21, 2008

Mr. Greg Kapovich
Planner 1
Planning and Development Services
City of Las Vegas
731 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: **OFF-PREMISE (BILLBOARD) SIGN LOCATED AT 820 S. VALLEY VIEW BLVD**
APN: 139-31-801-002
CASE # SUP-4521

To Whom It May Concern;

Clear Channel Outdoor at this time is requesting a Waiver of Condition from our approved SUP-4521. We are requesting condition number 5 be removed from our approved conditions of approval. Condition number 5 states, "Only one (1) advertising sign is permitted per sign face."

It's my understanding that the newly adopted ordinance supports the side-by-side posters, based on the fact that the side-by-side advertisements do not breach 672sf, which is code.

I hope you find this request to waive condition number 5 acceptable. Should you need further information regarding the above said matter, please contact me directly at 702.238.7209.

Kindest Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Rod Carter', with a stylized, cursive script.

Rod Carter
Senior Real Estate Representative
Clear Channel Outdoor
2880-B Meade Ave., Suite 350
Las Vegas, NV 89102
702.238.7200 fax: 702.238.7266

ROC-29270
09-17-08 CC